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Ruth Nettles

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 2:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Erik Sayler

Subject: PSC Docket No. 080695-WU; Peoples Water Service Company

Attachments: _0804144737_001.pdf

a. F.Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application
PSC Docket No. 080695

c. Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.

d. One 1 page letter and 2 pages of attachments (3 total pages)

Tonya M. Simpsen

Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

{850) 877-6555 PHONE

{850} 656-4029 FAX
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.; 2008 General Rate Increase Application
PSC Docket No. 080695-WU
File No. 3 06

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached in accordance with the requirements of Order No. PSC-09-0537-PCO-WU is an
Affidavit of providing the Notice of Interim Rate Increase to all of the customers of the Utility.

Should you or any members of your staff have any questions in this regard, please let me
know.

Sincerely,

FMDf{tms

SUULMERT NEMBIR-DATE
7888 AUG-4 3

FPSC-COMMISSICH CLERK



Affidavit
In accordance with Florida Public Service: Co:mmss;on vote in Docket No. 080695-W1J at

the agenda confen:ence of July 14, 2009, we: ‘provided: the attached Notice of Interim Rate Increase
1o all of the customers of Peoples Water Semce Company of Florida, Inc. on July 27, 2009.

Y Lo,

Mark Cross

STATE OF FLORIDA . )
COUNTY OF Clrp ¥

1’% foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this iday of .

2009; By a0 , who 1s(pexsonaﬁy known to mgor who has produced
as 1dent1ﬁcauon

: couscheu BROOKHART
M, Comm DDOBTE0S56

Arilnnca 10 ] A b i3 @\- Espires M31/2013

Print Nams <force, M. BFDQM%,%% Florida Notary Assr,, lnc

Notary Pubhc

State of Florida at Large

My Commission Expires: 3/ 31 / 2003

N

COTUMENT K “’”’R‘ DATE .
;7988 IIUG'“{'} o

FPSC-COMMISSICH CLER



_ Notice of Interim Rate Increase
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. - PSC Docket No. 080695-WU

. By vote of the Florida Public Service Commission on July 14, 2009, the interim water rates were approved for Peoples Water
Service Comparg of Florida, Inc. in Escambia County. The inferim rates will be collected subject to rerfl’md, pending the Florida
Public Seyvice Commission’s final decision regarding final rates. If a refund is ordered, it will include interest based upon the
Conigm:ssu)n determined factors. The Commission is scheduled to take final action on this case at its November 10, 2009 agenda
conference.

A listing of the approved interim rates on a monthly basis for the service area are outlined below.

Approved
Current Rates  Interim Rates

Residential Minimum Charges/Base Facility Charges

5/8" x 3/4" (3,000 gallon minimum) $£10.05 $11.02
1" (6,300 gallon minimun) 22.97 25.19
1 - 1/4" (8,800 gallon minimum) 32.76 35.92
1-1/2" (10,900 gallon minimum) 40.60 44.52
2" (30,500 gallon minimum) 107.41 117.78
3" (64,600 gallon minimum) 221.87 243.28
4" (132,800 gallion minimurng 450.81 494.31
6" (269,100 gallon minimum 908.32 995.97
Gallonage Charges per 1,000 Galilons
First 3,000 gallons - inciuded in minimum charge $10.05 $11.02
Next 7,000 gallons in excess of minimum 3.81 4.29
Next 10,000 gallons in excess of minimum 3.47 3.80
All over 20,000 gallons per month 335 3.67
QGeneral Service, Multi-Family, Public Authority, Hydrant
Meters, & Irrigation - Minimum Charges/Base Facility Charges
5/8" x 3/4" (3,000 gallon minimum} $10.05 $11.02
1" {6,300 gallon minimum) 22.97 25.19
1 -1/4" (8,800 gallop minimum) "32.76 35.92
1-12" EIO,QOD gallon minimumg 40.60 44.52
2" (30,500 gallon minimum 107.41 117,78
3" {64,600 gallon minimum) 221.87 243.28
4" (132,800 gallon minimum) 450.81 494.31
6" (269,100 gallon minimwm}) 908.32 995.97
Gallonage Charges per 1,000 Gallons
First 3,000 gallons - included in minimum charge $i0.05 $11.02
Next 7,000 gallons in excess of minimum 3.91 4,29
Next 10,000 gallons in excess of minimum 3.47 3.80
All over 20,000 gallons per month 3.35 3.67
Eire Protection Service (Sprinklers and Private Fire Hydrants)
2" connection $12.78 £14.01
3" connection 15.36 16,84
4" connection 19.59 21.48
6" connection 30.68 33.64
8" connection 51.17 56.11
10" connection 76.70 84.10

g Written comments regarding the Utility’s service or the requested final rate increases may be sent to the Commission at the following
address:

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

All comments should refer to Docket No. 080695-WU, which is the docket number that has been assigned to this case.
The interim rates will be effective for service rendered on or after the Commission’s stamped approval date on the tariff sheets at the
%nd of Jllély,f2009. If you have any questions, please call the Utility’s office at (850} 455-8552. Be sure to have your account number on hand
or quick reference.

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.




